



Pam McElroy &lt;pmcelroy@exeternh.gov&gt;

---

## Minutes of subcommittee meeting

1 message

---

**Judy Rowan** <dr.rowan@live.com>

Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 9:46 PM

To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

The Police/Fire subcommittee met October 1 from 7 - 8:15 PM in the Wheelwright Room. Nick Gray, Dan Gray, and Judy Rowan attended. We reviewed each department's budget requests and the chair handed out a description of the public safety study. We formulated questions for each department and determined availability to meet with each department.

Respectfully submitted,

Judy Rowan  
Subcommittee chair